

ORDINANCE NO. O2023-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 5-4-2 OF THE WARRENVILLE CITY CODE REGARDING STOP INTERSECTIONS

WHEREAS, the City is a home rule municipal corporation pursuant to Article VII, Section 6(a) of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and

WHEREAS, Section 5-4-2 of the Warrenville City Code ("**City Code**") designates certain stop intersections located in the City; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to amend Section 5-4-2 of the City Code to modify the intersection of Warren Avenue and Forestview Avenue South from a two-way stop intersection to a four-way stop intersection; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council have determined that it is in the best interest of the City and the public to amend the City Code pursuant to this Ordinance;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF WARRENVILLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: Recitals. The recitals listed above are incorporated in this Ordinance as if fully set forth in this Ordinance.

SECTION 2: Stop Intersections. Section 5-4-2, titled "Stop Intersections," of Chapter 4, titled "Streets and Intersections," of Title 5, titled "Motor Vehicles and Traffic," of the City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

"5-4-2: STOP INTERSECTIONS:

Stop intersections may be designated by ordinance and stop signs shall be erected at all such intersections. The erection and maintenance of stop signs which are located where Warrenville streets intersect state maintained highways shall be the sole responsibility of the Illinois department of transportation. The erection and maintenance of stop signs which are located where Warrenville streets intersect county maintained highways shall be the sole responsibility of the county of DuPage, Illinois.

The corporate authorities of the city have determined it advisable that certain intersections within the city be designated as no through traffic intersections, one-way stop intersections, two-way stop intersections, four-way stop intersections and traffic signal controlled intersections, respectively.

All such traffic controls existent and functional at the time of the effective date hereof are hereby ratified and inventoried as follows:

- | | | | |
|---|---|---|---|
| | * | * | * |
| B. Two-Way Stops: | * | * | * |
| Townline Avenue stops for Warren Avenue | | | |

[additions are **bold and double underlined**; deletions are ~~struck through~~]

~~Warren Avenue stops for Forestview Avenue South~~

Warrenville Road stops for Route 56 – state sign

* * *

D. Four-Way Stops Intersections:

Curtis Avenue stops for ~~and~~ and Townline Road

Curtis Avenue stops for ~~and~~ and Warrenville Road

Prairie Avenue stops for ~~and~~ and Patterman Road

Ray Street stops for ~~and~~ and Manning Avenue

Twin Pines Drive stops for ~~and~~ and Candlewood Lane

Virginia stops for ~~and~~ and Galusha Avenue

Warren Avenue and Forestview Avenue South

Warren Avenue stops for ~~and~~ and Warrenville Road

White Oak Drive stops for ~~and~~ and Twin Pines Drive

* * **

SECTION 3: Erection of Signs. The City Department of Public Works is directed and authorized to install appropriate signs that regulate traffic and parking in accordance with the amendments set forth in Section 2 of this Ordinance.

SECTION 4: Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval, and publication in the manner provided by law.

[Signatures and Voting Record on Following Page]

[additions are **bold and double underlined**; deletions are ~~struck through~~]

PASSED THIS ____ day of _____, 2023.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

APPROVED THIS ____ day of _____, 2023.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

[additions are **bold and double underlined**; deletions are ~~struck through~~]

{00133617.2}